



✉ j.wiesner88@gmail.com

✂ joelcodes.co

📍 Upland, CA
remote

Front-end Languages & Libraries

- HTML
- CSS / SCSS
- JavaScript
- JSON
- Bootstrap
- React Knowledge
- Tailwind Knowledge
- Liquid Knowledge
- PHP Knowledge

Tools & Technology

- Adobe Photoshop
- Figma
- VS Code
- GIT
- UI/UX Design
- Shopify
- Google Suite
- Microsoft Office

Other Industry Skills

- Web design trends
- User Interface
- User Experience
- Wire framing

Soft Skills

- Team player
- Time management
- Problem-solving
- Critical-thinking
- Communication
- Decision-making
- Organizational
- Self motivated

Joel Wiesner

Front-end Web Developer & Web Designer

I am a dedicated front-end web developer, with experience in creating responsive user-friendly interfaces, using modern web technologies and design.

Projects [Visit my portfolio](#) - joelcodes.co

🔗 [Color Scheme Generator](#) • HTML, CSS, JavaScript, The Color API

Using The Color API, I developed a color-scheme generator from an existing Figma design. It is mobile friendly and allows users to pick up to 4 different color schemes.

🔗 [thehaunting.co](#) • HTML, CSS, JavaScript, OpenAI, Parcel

A fun website fully designed and developed independently, employing a dataset of haunted locations sourced from *The Shadowlands Haunted Places Index*. To elevate the quality of each eerie tale, I used the OpenAI API while still adhering to the authenticity of the original narratives. I bundled this project using Parcel prior to its deployment to the online environment.

Experience

As Of Latte - www.AsOfLatte.com 🔗

Self-Employment | January 2016 - 2021

- Managing an online business using the Shopify platform.
- Designing, coding and maintaining website.
- Implementing Shopify apps for user experience.
- SEO integration.
- Creating calls to action within the web design.
- Email marketing and newsletters.
- Product creation and design.
- Maintaining a consistent brand presence on all platforms.
- Creating content for social media (Instagram, Pinterest, Facebook).
- Handling customer support and relations.

Computer Support Technician

Etiwanda School District | June 2011 - Present

- Maintaining all computer systems and tech related devices.
- Computer repairs, OS installations and computer imaging.
- Installing software and hardware.
- Working close with students, teachers and district admin.
- Occasional tech related demonstrations to teachers and staff members.
- Assembling, rebuilding and cleaning computer systems, laptops, Chromebooks, projectors, document cameras, etc.
- Piloting and researching new software and web-based programs.

Education

Scrimba Online Courses November 2022 - Present | Scrimba.com

Frontend Developer Career Path and Certification

Chaffey College 2006 - 2008 | Rancho Cucamonga, CA

General Education Classes

Etiwanda High School 2002 - 2006 | Rancho Cucamonga, CA

High School Diploma